



TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: 
Jeffery Neal, P.E., Director
Division of Traffic Engineering

DATE: July 23, 2026

SUBJECT: Speed Limit Change – Wyndham Hills Drive (Clays Mill Road to Winthrop Drive)

Request

Authorization to change the posted speed limit of Wyndham Hills Drive from Clays Mill Road to Winthrop Drive from 35 to 30 mph.

Why are you requesting?

A recent speed study of Wyndham Hills Drive indicates that a 30-mph speed limit is more appropriate than the current 35-mph limit. Consideration was given to existing volumes, speeds, crash history, and roadway characteristics.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: \$ 0.00

The cost for future FY is: \$ 0.00

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes

File Number: 0626-26

Director/Commissioner: Neal/Martin



Map – Wyndham Hills Drive (Clays Mill Road to Winthrop Drive)

